
DATE: September 26, 2023 

TO: Alisa Pike, Procurement Coordinator 

FROM:  Darlene Lollie 

SUBJECT:  Recommendation for Award Bid No. RFP NO.23-RFP00392/AP 

Project Name:  Transfer site, Extended Service to East Hernando County to Ridge Manor 

and Extended Service to West Hernando County north of Highway 50 on Highway 1 

The attached bid received from Benesch for the above referenced project/solicitation is submitted for your 

review, evaluation, and award recommendation. In accordance with the Hernando County Ordinance No. 

93.16, Section 2-105 (6) and Purchasing and Contracts Department Policies and Procedures Manual, 

Procedure No. 130F, Paragraph 3. (D), Policy140I, Paragraph 2(H), please complete items 2 through 6 and 

return this award recommendation form with your technical evaluation attached, approved by your 

department director/manager.   

1. Total Contract Bid Price is: NTE $127,436.14.

2. Reference checks are satisfactory:               ☒ YES   NO

If no, provide an explanation using the space provided below and/or attached to this form.

3. Recommend award as responsive and responsible bidder ☒YES   NO

If no, provide a detailed explanation using the space provided below and/or attached to this form.

4. Request Next Bidder?  YES  ☒NO 

5. Provide a statement that addresses the reason(s) for your recommendation or rejection. Include

your basis for determining that pricing is fair and reasonable and that the Bidder has the ability and

resources to perform in accordance with the bid terms, conditions, and scope.

Benesch has years of experience with Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) and other transit 

agencies throughout the state of Florida in regards to planning and infrastructure for public transportation 

at every level.  

6. Provide the funding information: Fund  0011  Dept  34001  Account 5303107 

Recommendation Approved By: ____________________________  Date: _____________ 

   Department Director/Manager 

Enclosure 

10/03/2023


